


Table of Contents

July 7, 2021
Agenda Item #IIL.....oooviiniiiiiii it e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV..........coceveennnine Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of June 16, 2021
Agenda Item #V........ooooviiniinnin Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of June 16, 2021
Agenda Item #VI.........c.ooviiiiiiiiiiiinae Approval of the Special Work Session of June 22,2021
Agenda Item #VIIL......ccoovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicin s Central Avenue Betterment Association

Agenda Item #IX....ooiviieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11



II.

[1I.

IV.

VL

VII.

VIIL.

IX.

XI.

|

" Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas

BOARD AGENDA

a

Regular Session
July 7, 2021 — 6:00 P.M.

Call to Order
Roll Call
Ryan Eidson, At Large, Position 2
Tom Groneman, District 2
Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1
Jeff Bryant, District 3
Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1
Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3
Approval of Agenda
Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of June 16, 2021

Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of June 16, 2021

Approval of the Minutes of the Special Work Session of June 22,
2021

Public Comments
Central Avenue Betterment Association - Edgar Galicia

General Manager / Staff Reports
i. KERA Program Update

ii. Finalizing Preliminary Financial Presentations

iil. May 2021 Financials

1v. Miscellaneous Comments

Board Comments

Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Work Session 6-16-21
Agenda Item #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, JUNE 16, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Work Session on Wednesday, June 16, 2021 at 5:00 P.M. The following Board
Members were on the teleconference: Robert L. Milan, President; Mary Gonzales, Vice
President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Thomas Groneman, and Ryan
Eidson.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy
Chief Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Steve
Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer
Service; Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production; Jerry Sullivan, Chief
Information Officer; Jerry Ohmes, Executive Director Electric Supply; David MehlhafT,
Chief Communications Officer, Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager; Dennis Dumovich,
Director Human Resources, and Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.
Mr. Milan called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.
Roll call was taken, and all Board Members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr.
Groneman and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Board Updates / GM Updates

Mr. Groneman informed the Board that the UG Standing Committee Public Works
and Safety would meet June 21, 2021.

Mr. Eidson began the dialog about coming up with possible topics for future

meetings. After discussing, it was decided that Mr. Johnson would bring 10 possible topics
for future Work Session meetings to discuss at the next meeting.

Page 1 of 2



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, JUNE 16, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Item #5 — Utility Financial Benchmarking

Mr. Jerry McKenzie, MGT Consulting Group, furnished a PowerPoint presentation
which gave the Board information regarding where the utility stood with regards to rates as
well as where the utility stood with regards to costs compared to other utilities. (see attached)

Mr. McKenzie responded to Questions from the Board.

Item #6 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 5:58 P.M. by Mr. Groneman,
seconded by Ms. Gonzales and carried unanimously.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2
























Page 7

BENCHMARK COMPARISON SUMMARY - WATER
Key Definitions

1 Debt Ratio - Measure of the extent to which assets are financed through borrowing. The higher the ratio the more dependent the utility is on debt financing.
2 Return on Assets - An estimate of a utility's financial effectiveness. Higher ratios are deemed better.

3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio - Represents the amount of cash flow available to meet interest, principal, and sinking fund payments. Higher ratios are deemed better.

4  Operating Ratio - Operating expenses divided by operating revenue. Lower percentages are deemed better.

5 O&M Cost Per Account

Total O&M cost (less depreciation) divided by the average number of customers (accounts). Lower amounts are deemed better.

6  O&M Cost Per MG - Total O&M cost (less depreciation) divided by the million gallons produced. Lower amounts are deemed better.
7  O&M Cost Per 100 Miles Pipe - Total O&M cost (less depreciation) divided by the number of miles of water mains (per 100). Lower arﬁounts are deemed better.
8  Prod/Treatment O&M Cost Per MG - Production/treatment O&M cost divided by the million gallons produced. Lower amounts are deemed better,
8 Distr. O&M Cost Per 100 Miles Pipe - Transmission/distribution O&M cost divided by the number of miles of water mains (per 100). Lower amounts are deemed better.
10-12 O&M % - Water Treatment/Supply - Production/treatment O&M cost reflected as a percentage of total O&M cost (less depreciation). Defines "where" a utility is spending their dollars.
13 O&M % - Water Transm./Distr. - Transm./Distr. O&M cost reflected as a percentage of total O&M cost (less depreciation). Defines "where" a utility is spending their dollars.
14 MGD Water Produced Per Employee - A measure of employee efficiency expressed by the amount of water delivered by utility employees. Higher ratios are deemed better.

15-18 % of Operating Expenses - Various O&M functions cost reflected as a percentage of total O&M cost (fincluding depreciation). Defines "where" a utility is spending their dollars.































Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 6-16-21
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 16, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Regular Session on Wednesday, June 16, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board
Members were on the teleconference: Robert L. Milan, President; Mary Gonzales, Vice
President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Thomas Groneman, and Ryan Eidson.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy
Chief Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Steve
Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Darren McNew, Director Electric Transmission
& Substation; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Dong Quach, Executive
Director Electric Production; Jerry Ohmes, Executive Director Electric Supply; Jerry Sullivan,
Chief Information Officer; David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer; Becky Aldinger,
Director Purchasing/Supply Chain; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Robert
Kamp, IT Project Manager; and Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Ultilities.

Mr. Milan called the Board Meeting to order at 6:01P.M. He welcomed all that were
listening or viewing the meeting. He stated the COVID-19 pandemic had made it necessary to
conduct the meeting using technology for staff as well as for the general public. Those wishing
to offer comments during the Public Comments section could click on the raised hand feature at
the bottom of the application or window or press Star 9 and be connected by phone. As always,
the public could email or call the BPU with any concerns. The Agenda could be found on the
BPU website. If they were using Zoom, it would appear on their screen. Mr. Milan introduced
himself and the other Board Members along with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present via teleconference.

Ttem #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr.
Groneman, and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Approval of Work Session Minutes

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of June 2, 2021 by
Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Eidson, and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 16, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #5 — Approval of Regular Session Minutes

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of June 2, 2021 by
Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #6 — Public Comments

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd., spoke about volunteering for Build Power
MoKan’s working with folks who couldn’t get through the KERA program. They were
continuing to call for a moratorium on shut-offs as KERA works to get folks into the system.
He also made a request for a medical/life support program in regards to shut-offs and the extreme
weather policy.

Mr. Dustin Hare, 7800 W. 60th Terr., followed up on Mr. Gorman’s comments on the
KERA program. As an organizer with WyCo Mutual Aid he said that Catholic Charities was
the only organization with money for utility assistance. He was calling on the reinstatement of
the shut-off moratorium and also spoke on the DME proposed program.

Ms. Christina Ostmeyer, 4318 Cambridge St., spoke in solidarity with Build Power
MoKan and Wyandotte County Mutual Aid those facing utility shut-off. She also commented

about Board meeting accessibility.

Ms. Louise Lynch, 737 Miami Ave., commented about the need to extend the
moratorium and also spoke on the DME. She also commented on meeting with the Board.

Mr. Brian Matlock, 512 N. Thompson St., wanted to echo the previous statements and
also expressed the need to get the word out about the KERA program.

Ms. Emily Wolfe, 4449 Booth St., spoke in support the previous comments of the issues
with the KERA program.

Ms. Sara Brown, 2318 Everett, spoke in solidarity with everyone who spoke before.

Item #7 — General Manager / Staff Reports

1. COVID-19 Update: Mr. Johnson, gave an update on company COVID-19 matters.

Page 2 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 16, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

ii.

iii.

1v.

KERA Program Update: Mr. Johnson updated the Board on BPU’s continuing
communication with KERA administrators regarding topics such as, complications
with the program and what our community needed to obtain assistance. As the program
required an applicant to be a renter, we were going to ask if the State of Kansas could
provide more dollars to assist the non-profits who were trying to provide help to the
customer.

He was made aware that there were submissions in the system whose status was, non-
complete. He urged applicants to check the status of their applications but also to
continue to make partial payments on their bill, continue to make requests for utility
assistance, and work with the utility, as there was no way of knowing what the
rejection rate would be. The BPU would continue to work with customers and the State
of Kansas, and those who had submitted a KERA application would be kept in a non-
disconnect status.

Mr. Johnson responded to questions and comments from the Board.

Doing Business with BPU / Local Vendors: Ms. Becky Aldinger, Director Purchasing/
Supply Chain, spoke to the Board and presented a PowerPoint about our processes in
doing business with vendors. (see attached)

Waiving Water Fees East of I-635 — Resolution #5261: Mr. Johnson and Ms. Lawson
gave an overview regarding the waiving of water fees East of [-635 to help with the
revitalization of the community in order to help it grow.

Mr. Johnson answered questions from the Board.

A motion was made to adopt Resolution #5261, Waiving Water Fees East of [-635, by
Mr. Groneman, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Infill Housing — Resolution #5262: Mr. Johnson gave a review of this resolution to
primarily address Land Bank properties.

Mr. Johnson answered questions from the Board and there was Board discussion.

A motion was made to adopt Resolution #5262, Waiving of Certain Fees in Support of
the Unified Government Infill Housing Program, by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms.
Gonzales.

Page 3 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 16, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)
Roll call was taken;
Mr. Eidson — No
Mr. Groneman — Yes
Mr. Milan - Yes
Mr. Bryant — Yes
Ms. Gonzales — Yes
Ms. Mulvany Henry — No
The motion carried 4-2.
vi.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson spoke on upcominé meetings; requests had
been sent to the Board on various topics. He also commented on the recent BPU
substation outage due to another utility’s transformer fire. He also spoke on the storms

of the previous weekend and gave kudos to staff in getting power restored.

Item #8 — Board Comments

Mr. Eidson also thanked all the crews for promptly getting power back on.
Mr. Groneman echoed kudos to the crews.

Mr. Bryant spoke on the importance of day to day maintenance and how that aids in
storm recovery and also gave kudos to staff. He also stated that he would not be in attendance
for the July 7 Board meeting.

Ms. Gonzales thanked the crews for their work during both outages. She also
commented on the recent Board governance workshop and thanked Mr. McKenzie and Ms.
Aldinger for their presentations.

Ms. Mulvany Henry wanted the crews to know how much their efforts were
appreciated. Thanks to Jerry and Becky. She also commented on the resolutions passed and on
the request for assistance in the public comments.

Page 4 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 16, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Milan echoed all of the previous comments and spoke about the far-reaching
responsibilities that the Board had on the community.

Ttem #10 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Regular Session at 7:40 P.M. by Mr. Eidson,
seconded by Mr. Bryant, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 5 of §










































Approval of Minutes
Special Work Session 6-22-21
Agenda [tem #VI



SPECIAL WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, JUNE 22, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Special Work Session on Tuesday, June 22, 2021 at 5:00 P.M. The following
Board Members were on the teleconference: Robert L. Milan, President; Mary Gonzales,

Vice President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Thomas Groneman, and Ryan
Eidson.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy
Chief Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta
Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications
Officer, Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager; and Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

Mr. Milan called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.

Roll call was taken, and all Board Members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Bryant and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Board Updates / GM Updates

There were no updates.

Item #5 — Utility Disconnects

The Board discussed topics relating to the Kansas Emergency Rental Assistance
(KERA) program including:

o The number of rate payers affected.

e Criteria for the program.

Page 1 of 2



SPECIAL WORK SESSION MINUTES — WEDNESDAY, JUNE 22, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

e How the rate payers are navigating through the processes and how other entities might
help the Wyandotte County residents in need of assistance.
e The effect that the pandemic, moratorium(s), has had and may have on the utility.

e How an additional moratorium could assist the customer trying navigate through the
process.

A motion was made by Mr. Bryant to put a moratorium on residential shut-offs until the
end of July 2021, with the Board to review this decision at the second meeting of July to
determine whether or not an extension would be granted, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry.

Discussion ensued.

Roll call was taken, the motion carried unanimously.

Item #6 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Special Work Session at 6:26 P.M. by Mr.
Groneman, seconded by Ms. Gonzales and carried unanimously.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2



General Manger /
Staff Reports
Agenda Item #IX



Wonthly Financiall Statements
Unaudited
Far the Peniod Ending
Way 3, 2021
Biepaned By Accounting




KANSAS CITY, KANSAS
BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

May 2021
Financial Statements

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Combining Unaudited Balance Sheet
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets
All Operating Units
Electric Operating Unit
Water Operating Unit
Graphical Three Year Summary
Budget Comparison — January 1 thru May 31, 2021
Construction Summary — January 1 thru May 31, 2021
Financial Metrics

Debt Service Coverage

Statement of Cash and Investments






























o))



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



0¢



1¢



44



€¢



124



q¢



9¢



Le



8¢



6¢



30



1€

Certificate of Calculation
Of Net Revenues for the
Board of Public Utilities
For The Month Ended
May 2021

According to the requirements of the Supplemental Indentures, as defined in the Second Amended and Restated Trust Indenture, dated as of June
1, 2014, effective as of December 8, 2016 and any Supplemental Indentures as defined in the Second Amended and Restated Trust Indenture, the
Board of Public Utilities is required to calculate the Net Revenues of the Utility System for the twelve month period ending with such calendar
quarter.

“Net Revenues” means the Revenues of the Utility System, less Operation and Maintenance Expenses.

Electric Water Combined
12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending
May 31,2021 May 31,2021 May 31, 2021

Revenues 3 276,933,440 52,014,469 328,947,909
Operating and Maintenance Expenses (186,978,213) (27,219,192) (214,197,405)
Net Revenues $ 89,955,227 24,795,277 114,750,504
Maximum Annual Debt Service - Total Debt A 44,880,036 11,909,679 52,293,942
Coverage - Electric/2029 Water/2022 Combined/2021 2.00 2.08 2.19
Maximum Annual Debt Service - Parity $ 44,668,378 8,402,282 48,475,161
Coverage - Electric/2030 Water/2022 Combined/2021 2.01 295 2.37

Lori C. Austin
CFO/CAO




[43

Exhibit ]
REVENUES

Electric Water Combined
12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending
May 31, 202] May 31,2021 May 31, 2021

Total Utility Revenues

Residential Sales $ 74,507,025 25,075,399 99,582,424
Commercial Sales 92,302,144 10,988,774 103,290,918
Industrial Sales 42,823,250 6,022,008 48,845,258
Schools 8,593,489 559,034 9,152,523
Other Sales (1) 315,598 633,621 949,219
Wholesale Sales 27,145,544 1,411,532 28,557,076
Payment In Lieu Of Taxes 26,467,666 5,423,706 31,891,372
Interest Income and Other (2) 7,258,148 2,267,880 9,526,028
Bond Cost of Issuance (1,454,769) (367,485) (1,822,254)
Deferred Revenue - Fuel/PP* (1,019,515) - (1,019,515)
Less: Construction Fund Earnings (5,140) - (5,140)
Total Revenues $ 276,933,440 52,014,469 328,947,909

*Revenue deferred for Energy Rate Component (ERC) reconciliation adjustment (FAS 71)

“Revenues” mean all income and revenue derived by the BPU from the management, operation and control of the Utility System or any Project or other part
thereof, whether resulting from extensions, enlargements, repairs or betterments to the Utility System or otherwise, and includes all revenues received by the
BPU from the Utility System, including rates and charges imposed by the BPU with respect to the Utility System and from the sale and use of services and
products of such Utility System, and includes all income derived from the investment of monies in any of the Funds established herein (the Indenture of Trust
dated June, 2014) except those monies in the Construction Fund derived from Bond proceeds, but such term shall not include proceeds paid with respect to any
loss incurred by the Utility System covered by an appropriate insurance policy and shall not include extraordinary revenues.
Notes: (1) Other sales includes: highway lighting, public authorities, fire protection and other non-operating income
(2) Interest income and other includes: forfeited discounts, connect/disconnect fees, tower/pole attachment rental, ash disposal, interest on

investments and other miscellaneous non-operating revenues,



€e

Exhibit 2

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Electric Water Combined
12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending 12 Months Ending
May 31. 2021 May 31, 2021 May 31,2021
Operating Expenses* $ 244,970,165 40,849,185 285,819,350
Less: Depreciation And Amortization (31,524,286) (8,206,287) (39,730,573)
Less: Payment In Lieu of Taxes (26,467,666) (5,423,706) (31,891,372)
Operating & Maintenance Expenses $ 186,978,213 27,219,192 214,197,405

*Excludes interest expense on outstanding Revenue Bonds.

“Operation and Maintenance Expenses” means the funds necessary to maintain and operate the Utility System, including, but not limited to, amounts of money reasonably required to be set aside for
such items, the payment of which is not then immediately required, including all money necessary for the payment of the costs of ordinary repairs, renewals and replacements, salaries and wages,
employees’ health, hospitalization, pension and retirement expenses, insurance premiums, legal, engineering, accounting and financial advisory fees and expenses and the cost of additional consulting
and technical services, taxes (but not including payments in lieu thereof), other governmental charges, fuel costs, the cost of purchased power and transmission service, any current expenses or
obligations required to be paid by the BPU by ordinance of the City or by Law, to the extent properly allocable to the Utility System under generally accepted accounting prineiples, the fees and
expenses of any fiduciary, including those of the Trustee hereunder, and any other costs which are considered to be Operating and Maintenance Expenses in accordance with gencrally accepted
accounting principles. Operation and Maintenance Expenses do not include payments in licu of taxes, depreciation or obsolescence charges or reserves therefor, extraordinary or materially unusual or
infrequently occurring expense items, amortization of intangibles, interest charges and charges for the payment of principal or amortization of bonded or other indebtedness of the City or the BPU,
costs, or charges made therefor for capital additions, replacements, betterments, extensions or improvements to, or retirements from, the sale, abandonment, reclassification, revaluation or other

disposition of any properties of the Utility System, and such property items, including taxes and fuel, which are capitalized by the BPU.



ve

Beginning Cash and investments As of 01/01/21

Cash Receipts Year to Date

Cash Payments Year to Date

Cash and Investments as of 5/31/21

Restrictions of Cash and Investments
Customer Deposit
Self Insurance Reserve - Public Liability
Self insurance Reserve -Workers' Comp
Debt Service Fund
Debt Reduction Fund
Rate Stabilization Fund
Improvement and Emergency Fund
Construction Fund 2016C
Construction Fund 2020A
Ongoing Construction Reserve for 2021
System Development
Cash Reserve - Market

Remaining Operating Reserve Requirement

Economic Development Fund
Total Restrictions

Unrestricted Cash and fnvestments

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

May 31, 2021 May 31, 2021 May 31, 2021
Electric Water Combined
S 64,125,694 24,033,520 88,159,214
186,854,397 1,516,718 188,371,116
(180,151,679) 2,714,714 (177,436,966)
5 70,828,412 28,264,952 99,093,364
S 6,031,067 1,309,866 7,340,933
800,000 200,000 1,000,000
880,000 220,000 1,100,000
22,583,469 6,150,801 28,734,270
- 6,290,000 6,290,000
9,156,273 - 9,156,273
1,350,000 150,000 1,500,000
1,543,957 - 1,543,957
8,200,620 - 8,200,620
4,109,297 696,707 4,806,004
- 10,398,676 10,398,676
9,333,333 - 9,333,333
13,658,478 - 13,658,478
350,000 150,000 500,000
S 77,996,494 25,566,050 103,562,544
S (7,168,082) 2,698,902 (4,469,180)

* The unrestricted cash balance represents the amount needed to fully fund the reserve funds as established in the BPU Financial Guideline Policy 02-100-007






